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SAN FRANCISCO HOUSING DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION

NOTICE OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETINGS - OPEN TO THE
PUBLIC:

REGISTRATION REQUIRED VIA EVENTBRITE.

WEDNESDAY, July, 16, 2025, 6PM: ONLINE/VIRTUAL MEETING:

https://www.eventbrite.com/e/sthdc-board-of-directors-meeting-open-to-public-
tickets-1371589072839?aff=oddtdtcreator

WEDNESDAY, November, 19, 2025, 6PM: ONLINE/VIRTUL MEETING:

https://www.eventbrite.com/e/sfthdc-board-of-directors-meeting-open-to-public-
tickets-1371601379649?aff=oddtdtcreator

San Francisco Housing Development Corporation
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San Francisco Housing Development Corporation

Board of Directors Meeting- Open to the Public
Wednesday, November 19, 2025 | 6:00pm - 6:45pm

Agenda

L. Welcome and Roll Call

I1. Executive Director’s Report
III.  Public Comment

IV.  Other Business

V. Adjourn

Zoom Link:

https://sthdc-org.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN sO0j-uHIQkWWyVWqgDigVtg

PLEASE NOTE: Additional comments or questions from the general public can also be submitted
to SFHDC’s Executive Assistant via email, ATTN: Briana Guzman, Executive
Assistant, briana.guzman(@sfthdc.org



https://sfhdc-org.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_sO0j-uHIQkWWyVWqDigVtg

From: Briana Guzman

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: SFHDC-Notice of Board Meetings Open to the Public
Date: Monday, May 19, 2025 4:18:56 PM

Attachments: SFHDC Board Meeting Agenda- 071625.docx

SFHDC Board Meeting Agenda- 111925.docx
SFHDC July & November 2025-Public Board Meeting .docx

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

To: Ms. Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, City and County of San Francisco
Dear Ms. Calvillo,

Please see the attached information regarding the upcoming SFHDC Board Meetings open to
the public.

Kind regards,

Briana Guzman

San Francisco Housing Development Corporation
briana.guzman@sthdc.org
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mailto:briana.guzman@sfhdc.org



San Francisco Housing Development Corporation

Board of Directors Meeting- Open to the Public

Wednesday, July 16, 2025 | 6:00pm - 6:45pm

Agenda

I. Welcome and Roll Call

II. Executive Director’s Report

III. Public Comment

IV. Other Business

V. Adjourn

Zoom Link:

https://sfhdc-org.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_qQoJH-MQTdKLKJemiwoySA 





PLEASE NOTE: Additional comments or questions from the general public can also be submitted to SFHDC’s Executive Assistant via email, ATTN: Briana Guzman, Executive

Assistant, briana.guzman@sfhdc.org
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